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Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

From: Angie Crawford [acrawford@xericoil.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2006 3:43 PM
To: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Bryan, I am filing the C-103 for this well on line. I could not get the
attachments to work so I am sending them by this email. I am also
sending a copy with the logs in the case you can not open pdf files.
These attachments should address all the cement questions, chloride
report & casing pressure tests, and notifications to the OCD by our
field personnel.

Let me know if you require any thing further.

Angie Crawford

XOG OPERATING, LLC
P. O. Box 352

Midland, TX 79702

Phone 432-683-3171
Fax 432-683-6348

7/14/2006



